Fax: 719-477-4233  ATIN: Integrated Management of Target Shooting Project, submitted in ¢/o Jennifer
DeWoody, Project Team Leader

Feb 22, 2021

Jennifer DeWoody;

This is to reserve my letter entry for submission later today after we speak and I can geta few
more 7 answered... Receiving the Post Card about this the 2" weck of Feb was not enough

time with other obligations I had.

You can reach me Tuesday afternoon at [ | | I NN

Is this Proposal on the EAST SIDE OF HWY 677 Or is it really on the West Side?
The maps are NOT VERY CLEAR WHERE ALONG 67 It ACTUALLY IS.
Thank You, look forward to hearing from you Tues afternoon.

Sincerely,

Joan

Joan Nestor-Roses [NNGTGNGNGNG
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